
Lincoln, Fort Rice, Riverview, Florence Lake, Burnt Creek, Canfield, Lyman, & Phoenix 
Unorganized Townships 

 
Burleigh County Commission Meeting Agenda 

Tom Baker Meeting Room, City/County Office Building, 221 N 5th St, Bismarck 

 

Attend in Person | Watch live on Government Access Channels 2 or 602 | Listen to Radio Access 102.5 FM |  
Stream on freetv.org or Dakota Media Access Facebook Live | Replay later from freetv.org 

January 3, 2024 
 
5:00 PM  
 
COUNTY COMMISSION 
 
1. Meeting called to order, board reorganization (election of chair & vice-chair) and 

assignment of portfolios. 
 

2. Roll call of members. 

3. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance presented by Chaplain. 

4. Approval of Agenda. 

5. Public comment (excluding public hearing items.) 

6. Consideration and approval of the December 18th, 2023, meeting minutes and bills. 

7. Consent Agenda: 
a. Abatements. 
b. Applications for licenses, raffles, and special events permits. 

 
8. County planner Flanagan: 

a. Braunagel Subdivision.  

b. Apple Creek Township Joint Powers Agreement. 

9. County Engineer Hall: 

a. Petition to vacate section line.  

b. Authorization to advertise for bids. 

c. Authorization to advertise for bids, Highway 10 project.  

d. Engineering services for the Hwy 10 project.  

e. 2024 Project Priority list.  

f. Developer Waiver Request.  

10. Commissioner Munson: 

https://dakotamediaaccess.org/
https://www.facebook.com/dakotamediaaccess
https://dakotamediaaccess.org/


a. Equine and Ag Center discussion.  

11. Elections Coordinator Hart: 

a. Precinct split update.  

12. Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski: 

a. Update on interest earnings and department unused funds.  

b. Consideration of Auxiliary board applications. 

c. Rod Backman Weed bill.  

13. Other Business  

14. Adjourn. 

The next regularly scheduled Commission meeting will be on January 17th, 2024.  

 
Mark Splonskowski 
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer  
 
 
 
 



 

BURLEIGH COUNTY COMMISSION 
MEETING 

DECEMBER 18TH, 2023 

 
5:00 PM Invocation by Chaplain and Pledge of Allegiance. 

Chairman Bakken called the regular meeting of the Burleigh County Commission to order. 
 
Roll call of the members: Commissioners Woodcox, Munson, Schwab, Bitner, and Chairman Bakken 
present. 

Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the meeting agenda. All members present 
voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

Chairman Bakken opened the meeting for public comment and there was none. 

Motion by Comm. Schwab, 2nd by Comm. Bitner to approve the December 4th, 2023 meeting minutes and 
bills. All members present voted, “AYE”. Motion carried. 

The following abatements were presented for the Board’s consideration; a complete copy of which are        
  on file and available for inspection in the office of the Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer: 
 

Owner Tax 
Year 

Legal Description Credit Type Current 
MV 

Reduced MV 

Lyle W & Doris 
M Anderson 

2023 West 70' of Lots 1-2, Block 
92, McKenzie & Coffin's 

100% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$138,400 $0 

Melinda Pudwill 2023 Lots 1-3 and Lots 4-6 less 
West 75' Inver-Wood 

Townhomes Unit 10, Block 
114, Original Plat 

100% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$164,100 $0 

Carla Albrecht 2023 Lot 5, Block 2, Replat of 
North Hills 12th 

50% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$321,600 $221,600 

Larry & Janice 
Strand 

2023 Lot 3, Block 1, Circle K 
Estates 

50% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$307,300 $207,300 

Mike & Lianne 
Weninger 

2023 Lot 29, Block 2, Wachter's 
5th 

100% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$305,100 $105,100 

Bernadette 
Heidrich 

2023 Block 13, Replat Homan 
Acres, Lot H of Lot 1 
Washington Court 

Condominiums Building 215 
Unit 5 & Garage 8 

50% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$112,700 $56,350 



 

Marva Finck 2023 Lot 20, Block 14, Register's 
2nd 

100% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$195,600 $0 

Valentine & 
Genevieve F 

Gross 

2023 Lot 1, Block 2, Indian Hills 100% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$244,800 $44,800 

Marvin & Doris 
Usselmann 

2023 Lot C, Block 13, Washington 
Court 

100% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$110,100 $0 

Gary 
Grensteiner 

2022 1984 Blair House 76 x 18 100% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$25,246 $0 

Gary 
Grensteiner 

2023 1985 Blair House 76 x 18 100% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$26,258 $0 

Paulette 
Renhowe 

2023 Lot 5, Block 3, Country West 
II 

50% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$300,000 $200,000 

Elizabeth A 
Lucas 

2023 Lot 17, Block 5, Replat 
Highland Acres 3rd 

50% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$343,100 $243,100 

Debbie J 
Eisenhauer 

2023 Lot 11, Block 1, Homan 
Acres 1st 

100% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$278,800 $78,800 

Rita Hunting 2023 Lot 6, Block 1, Calgary Court 
Addition 

100% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$310,600 $110,600 

Leanne J Ehli-
Lotridge 

2023 Block 2, Weston Village 1st, 
Lot 2 & the South 2' of Lot 3 
& undivided int in Common 

Area 

50% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$256,400 $156,400 

Nicholas D & 
Mary J 

Choukalos 

2023 Lots 6-8, Block 87, McKenzie 
& Coffin's 

100% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$225,500 $25,500 

Robert & Judith 
Railsback 

2022 Lot 5, Shamrock Acres 40% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$288,700 $238,700 

Robert & Judith 
Railsback 

2023 Lot 5, Shamrock Acres 100% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$337,900 $137,900 

Deland & 
Charlotte 
Galster 

2023 Block 62, McKenzie & 
Coffin's, E 60' of Lots 30-32 

100% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$174,400 $0 

Delores F 
Amundson 

2023 Lot 3, Block 2, Kilber North 
Addition 

50% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$344,500 $244,500 



 

Larry Parkos 2023 Section 6, Boyd Township, 
Pt of NW1/4 North + West 

of HWY R/W 459267 

50% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$358,500 $258,500 

Jack T & Dalene 
M Langan 

2023 Block 47, Governor Pierce, 
East 70' of west 110' of Lots 

1-6 

50% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$215,300 $115,300 

Marvin & Betty 
Dacar 

2023 Lot 15, Block 21, Wachter's 
3rd 

50% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$257,100 $157,100 

Gayle D Moyle 2023 Block 4, McKenzie's, S 80' of 
Lots 15-18 

50% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$296,200 $196,200 

Carla J Oster 2023 Lot 36, Block 20, Homan 
Acres 6th 

100% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$275,100 $75,100 

Brenda E 
Broderick 

2023 Block 3, RPT PT B3 Sleepy 
Hollow Ht, Condominium 

Association Unit C 

100% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$255,100 $55,100 

Thomas & Karen 
Weigel 

2023 Block 2, North Hills 11th 
Addition, Lot 1 North Star 
Condominiums Unit 3350 

50% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$362,400 $262,400 

Christine 
Lovejoy 

2022 1970 Magnolia 52' x 17' Demolished $7,656 $0 

Christine 
Lovejoy 

2023 1970 Magnolia 52' x 17' Demolished $8,080 $0 

Jerome 
Morsette 

2023 1974 Buddy 14' x 64' Demolished $7,111 $0 

Kelly & Dee 
Bertsch 

2023 Lot 5, Block 1, Crested Butte 
Amended 

50% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$265,600 $165,600 

Alvin & Teresa 
Fliginger 

2023 Lot 2, Otto's Acres 50% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$238,100 $138,100 

Veronica M 
Schneider 

2023 Block 1, Replat of Calkins, 
Lots 3-6 Capitol View 

Estates unit 17 & parking 
space 8 & storage area 14 & 

undivided interest in 
common area 

100% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$84,100 $60,100 



 

Sharon 
Schenfisch 

2023 Block 2, Pebble Creek 8th, 
Lots 4,6,8,10, Block 1 

Pebble Creek 8th RPT & Lot 
15 less WLY 148' of SLY 

180', Block 2, Pebble Creek 
8th Arrow Head Ranch unit 

4 Bldg 3118 

100% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$300,900 $100,900 

Michael L Patch 2023 Lot 12, Block 4, Circle K 
Estates 2nd 

50% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$378,900 $278,900 

Nancy A Boldt 2023 Block 2, Cottonwood Lake 
5th, W10' of L7 all L8-9 & 

E10' of Lot 10 824 
Bridgeport Drive Condo 

Assoc Unit 3 

50% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$177,400 $88,700 

Dennis J Scherr 2023 Lot 13, Block 2, Sleepy 
Hollow Heights 2nd 

50% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$408,800 $308,800 

Wayne & 
Candace Richter 

2023 Block 4, North Hills 1st, Lot 
5 less north 1' & north 2' of 

Lot 4 

100% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$196,300 $0 

James & Nancy 
Skaret 

2023 Block 5, Edgewood Village 
2nd Addition, Lot 1A of Lot 

1 Star Condos Unit 3403 
Building 1 

100% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$351,700 $151,700 

Roland Sr & 
Elaine Siirtola 

2023 Lot 7, Block 1, Wachter's 
5th 

50% 
Homestead 

Credit 

$245,400 $145,400 

 

Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bitner to approve the Lyle W. & Doris M. Anderson, Melinda 
Pudwill, Carla Albrecht, Larry & Janice Strand, Mike & Lianne Weninger, Bernadette Heidrich, Marva Finck, 
Valentine & Genevieve F. Gross, Marvin & Doris Usselmann, Gary Grensteiner (2), Paulette Renhowe, 
Elizabeth A. Lucas, Debbie J. Eisenhauer, Rita Hunting, Leanne J. Ehli-Lotridge, Nicholas D. & Mary J. 
Choukalos, Robert & Judith Railsback (2), Deland & Charlotte Galster, Delores F. Amundson, Larry Parkos, 
Jack T. & Dalene M. Langan, Marvin & Betty Dacar, Gayle D. Moyle, Carla J. Oster, Brenda E. Broderick, 
Thomas & Karen Weigel, Christine Lovejoy (2), Jerome Morsette, Kelly & Dee Bertsch, Alvin & Teresa 
Fliginger, Veronica M. Schneider, Sharon Schenfisch, Michael L. Patch, Nancy A. Boldt, Dennis J. Scherr, 
Wayne & Candace Richter, James & Nancy Skaret, Roland Sr. & Elaine Siirtola abatements plus the 
remainder of the consent agenda in its entirety. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried.  
 
Burleigh County Planning Director Mitch Flanagan brought a request to waive a permit fee of $60 for the 
replacement of a furnace that Advanced Mechanical is donating for a family in the City of Lincoln whose son 
is battling cancer and they had exhausted their savings for his treatment. Motion by Comm. Bitner, 2nd by 



 

Comm. Munson to reject that request since Comm. Bitner stated he would take care of paying that fee 
himself as he didn’t want the commission to set a precedent of waiving permit fees based on hardship. All 
members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. Mr. Flanagan then presented the second Public Hearing 
regarding the OHV Ordinance. Ken Preskey appeared expressing his support of the ordinance and that 
everyone is needed to work together on this issue. The Public Hearing was then closed. Mr. Flanagan stated 
that in a meeting with county staff to review the suggested solutions after the first Public Hearing, it was 
determined that the changes such as getting signs for the entire county and providing legal counsel for 
minors with traffic offenses would be costly. It would also be hard to enforce. So as not to supersede 
Century Code it was decided to focus on section 3 for exhibition driving since that was where most of the 
damage was done and on giving a definition of exhibition driving and jumping in ditches. He added that there 
will be a fine of $50 for anyone who violates this ordinance. Comm. Bitner didn’t think $50 was enough but 
State’s Attorney Julie Lawyer stated that in Century Code the fine is $50 for reckless driving so that was how 
that amount was chosen. He also asked about licensing for OHV’s and Mr. Flanagan stated that in Century 
Code it says that OHV’s must be licensed. Comm. Bitner also expressed concern over making sure that it’s 
stated that those doing Ag business are allowed to in the ordinance. Comm. Munson stated that if the 
definition says “disturbing the peace” it is understood that people riding in ditches to do their job do not fall 
under that category of “disturbing the peace”. Comm. Schwab was concerned about the language of 
government employees in section 4. Sheriff Leben stated that law enforcement would be exempt as they are 
performing the enforcement of any part of the ordinance and verified that there is latitude for extraneous 
circumstances as well. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bitner to approve the ordinance as 
presented. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 
 
State’s Attorney Julie Lawyer spoke on recruitment and retention for her office. She stated the office has 
been dealing with retaining attorneys since 2019 and currently 12 attorneys are doing the work of 17 full time 
attorneys and it is taking a toll on them and on her. There are significant overtime hours being put in by all of 
them to keep up with the workload and very little time off, yet the cases and trials increase. Her proposal 
was for the Commission to pay attorneys a retention bonus based on years of service and work they have 
done during those years. She also proposed a request to work with Human Resources to put together a 
policy with the commission’s approval to provide possibly 100% tuition reimbursement for a law student who 
would then work for Burleigh County provided they pass the bar. She also requested being compensated for 
overtime. She stated there is over $2 million in unpaid salaries and benefits in the general fund. She did not 
want a decision at the meeting but wanted the commissioners to think her proposals over. Comm. Bitner 
stated the County should assist with tuition reimbursement. Chair Bakken agreed. There was enough in the 
general fund with the amount returned. Comm. Woodcox was in favor of a bonus yet for 2023. Comm. Bitner 
stated having retention bonuses caused morale problems with staff in other departments in the past. Ms. 
Lawyer said this only applies to attorneys who aren’t paid an hourly salary. HR Director Pam Binder stated 
that the county usually gave a stipend for exempt employees that go over and above their job and the 
attorneys somehow got missed so what was lacking was a back pay stipend and not a bonus. There was 
consensus on the commission to give Ms. Lawyer and Pam Binder permission to work on getting the 
attorneys the proper stipend and to also work on a tuition reimbursement policy. State’s Attorney Lawyer 
added that their office was now turning away cases due to lack of staffing. 
 
County Engineer Marcus Hall proposed a resolution to accept the petition to vacate said section line as part 
of the Baker Subdivision and set January 17th, 2024 at 5pm as the time and date for a Public Hearing to 
review discontinuing this section line and ascertain any damages that are caused by this action. Motion by 
Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve this request. All members present voted “AYE. Motion 
carried. Mr. Hall also presented a request to transfer $347,382 from the General Fund to the Road and 



 

Bridge Fund to cover costs associated with the fall graveling operation. He stated that upon reaching out to 
the DOT there was no funding available to cover these costs, but the DOT will be meeting to rework the 
spec as they have gotten a lot of complaints. At the request of Comm. Bitner, Mr. Hall will be listing the 
locations where this work was done on the county website and on social media. Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 
2nd by Comm. Munson to approve this request out of the General Fund. Commissioners Munson and 
Woodcox voted "AYE”. Commissioners Schwab, Bitner, and Chair Bakken voted “NAY”. Motion failed. 
Motion by Comm. Woodcox to approve the use of the 2023 interest proceeds from the Missouri Valley 
Complex Fund to pay for it with the remaining balance from the General Fund. There was no 2nd. Motion 
failed. Motion by Comm. Schwab, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to use the 2023 interest accumulated from the 
Missouri Valley Fairgrounds budget with the balance coming out of the General Fund to pay for this request.  
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Commissioners Woodcox and Schwab to table this decision until the 
Auditor can provide actual numbers from the budget. All members present voted AYE. Motion carried. 
 
HR Director Pam Binder requested approval of the Holiday Policy for 2024. The state and the county did not 
pay for Juneteenth even though it’s a federal holiday. The request was to approve the holidays as presented 
without Juneteenth. Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve the request. All 
members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. Ms. Binder then presented an update on the Weed Control 
Officer. There was one qualified applicant, and an offer was made and accepted. Ms. Binder requested that 
the updated Grade 6 job description be approved. Motion by Comm. Bitner, 2nd by Comm. Munson to 
approve this request. All members present voted “AYE”.  Motion carried. She then requested that the 
Burleigh County Commission acting as the Weed Board approve the hiring of this Weed Board Officer. 
Motion by Comm. Schwab, 2nd by Comm. Bitner to approve. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion 
carried. The commission then reconvened as the Burleigh County Commission. Ms. Binder presented an 
update on the finance positions for the Auditor/Treasurer’s Office and then turned it over to Comm. Bitner. 
Comm. Bitner stated we got an applicant with a CPA and that the commission needed to make a budget 
amendment however given that the positions had been open for so long, there is adequate funds available 
for these two people. Motion by Comm. Bitner, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the hiring of the Finance 
Director and Deputy Finance Director positions. All members present voted “AYE”.  Motion carried. The 
commission then gave Ms. Binder permission to make offers to these two individuals.  
 
Comm. Munson presented an update on the Missouri Valley Complex/Equestrian Center. They did not get 
their grant that they applied for with the state however they were still moving forward were are very close to 
raising the funds that they need. They want a new sewer line easement going through the north of the 
racetrack instead of the south side of the road that runs east and west and will be presenting that request at 
a future commission meeting. Comm. Munson recommended convening a Fair Board to help with planning 
and scheduling events out there. Chair Bakken then invited Julie Kuennen, Chair of the Burleigh County 
Equestrian and Ag Center to come forward and share. She stated that they were in support of a Fair Board 
being created and were currently sending letters of support and memorandums of understanding to a variety 
of entities and stakeholders and it’s been positively received with everyone ready to work together. 
Following this update, Comm. Bitner stated that the description Comm. Munson had in the agenda packet 
before them where it said “was to allow the development of the Equestrian and Ag Center whether the grant 
was received or not” did not match the motion he made in the meeting minutes from a few months ago. 
Comm. Munson suggested watching the video again as it was clear. Auditor Splonskowski reviewed the 
video and the minutes and thought they were good, and Julie Kuennen stated that the motion was stated in 
the memorandum they had presented to the commission that it was not dependent on the grant. Despite all 
that Comm. Munson agreed that we do want the minutes to match and will review everything to see if the 
minutes need to be amended in which the findings will be presented at the next meeting.  



 

 
Auditor Splonskowski presented a list of terms that will be expiring at the end of December on the County’s 
Auxiliary Boards. The openings have been posted and applications were accepted that were included in the 
agenda packet. Two applications were received for the Burleigh County Planning and Zoning Board, two for 
the Bismarck Planning and Zoning Board, and two applicants for the Burleigh County Housing Authority.  
One of the applicants for the Housing Authority has served since 2003 and there was provision for that if 
there were no other applicants however in this case there was. Motion by Comm. Bitner, 2nd by 
Commissioners Schwab and Munson to appoint Chelsea Flory to Burleigh County Housing Authority Board 
because of the work she does with the Human Services Zone Board and the people needing those services. 
All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to 
approve the two applicants for Burleigh County Planning and Zoning. All members voted “AYE”.  Motion 
carried. Comm. Bitner stated that he wanted to table the rest of the applicants for the City Planning and 
Zoning Board until the next meeting to have a discussion with them. Auditor Splonskowski will give Comm. 
Bitner the phone numbers for these individuals. Auditor Splonskowski stated that one application was 
received for the Burleigh County Water Resource District and there was only one opening. Kathleen Jones 
was the only one who applied. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve her 
application. Commissioners Woodcox, Munson and Chair Bakken voted “AYE”. Commissioners Bitner and 
Schwab voted “NAY”. Motion carried. Mr. Splonskowski added that there was one application for the Weed 
Board however Comm. Schwab requested that it be delayed. He would like the board to be made up of the 
Weed Control Officer, the portfolio holder, and a citizen. He also had a copy of the duties and responsibilities 
of the Weed Board from the Department of Agriculture and would like copies made. HR Director Pam Binder 
stated that is actually the Century Code for Noxious Weeds and it is posted on the Weed Board page of our 
website. Comm. Schwab would like to see the Weed Board Officer under the Highway Department. Comm. 
Woodcox doesn’t think the Weed Board Officer should be on the Weed Board and thinks it should be the 
portfolio holder and two at large citizens who preferably live out in the county. Pam Binder stated that the 
Weed Board is a stipend position. She stated that in Century Code the Weed Board Officer must report to 
the Weed Board and can’t be under the Highway Department however the Highway Department could do 
some day-to-day supervision if that was needed. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Schwab to 
create a three member board with the portfolio holder being one of those voting members. Comm. Woodcox 
was concerned about having a commissioner on the Weed Board as he will be controlling the whole thing. It 
was discussed that if that ended up being a problem the commission could make changes. Commissioners 
Munson, Bitner, Schwab and Chair Bakken voted “AYE”. Comm. Woodcox voted “NAY”. Motion carried.   
 
Comm. Woodcox wanted to see a report from the Auditor of all the budgets and the money that was 
returned at the end of the year by Feb. 1st.  Ken Preskey came forward again to state that we must fix the 
State Attorney’s office issue and overtime. Comm. Bitner brought up some errors on the valuation of two lots 
he owns and asked why his lots were more expensive than others. He also wanted to discuss the many 
errors in the consent agenda at nearly every meeting and will be talking to the Tax Director about this. 
 
Chair Bakken presented Comm. Bitner a Certificate of Appreciation for 15 years of service on the 
commission. 
 
Meeting Adjourned. 
 
 
____________________________________                            ________________________________ 
Mark Splonskowski, County Auditor/Treasurer                            Steve Bakken, Chairman  



Abate # Owner Tax Year Legal Description Credit Type Current MV Reduced MV

23-217 Larry & Kathlyn Wall 2021
N1/2 SW1/4 + SW1/4 SW1/4 6-

144-78
91 acres of water $44,000 $10,200

23-218 Larry & Kathlyn Wall 2022
N1/2 SW1/4 + SW1/4 SW1/4 6-

144-78
91 acres of water $44,000 $10,200

23-219 Larry & Kathlyn Wall 2023
N1/2 SW1/4 + SW1/4 SW1/4 6-

144-78
Inundated acres $46,500 $1,300

23-321 Jason & Danielle Levey 2023
Block 23, Sturgis, West 62 FT of 

Lots 13-16
Error in property description $265,500 $215,400

23-322 Jason & Danielle Levey 2023
Lots 9-10, Block 11, Haight & 

Little's
Error in property description $268,500 $224,500

23-328 Zachariah D & Ashley M Hay 2023
Lot 5, Block 5, Horizon Heights 

2nd
Error in property description $392,200 $334,000

23-329 Justin Paul Williams 2023
Lot 7, Block 1, High Meadows 

11th Replat
Error in property description $398,500 $298,900

23-332 Ryan Hoerner 2023
Lots 20-22 less South 1' of Lot 
20, Block 81, William's Survey

Error in property description $145,000 $116,000

23-334 Kohl's Illinois, Inc. 2023
Lot 6, Block 1, Pinehurst Square 

Addition
Error in property description $9,299,200 $8,865,500

23-335 Rainmaker Properties LLC 2023
Lots 9-10, Block 6, Morningside 

Heights Rep B6
Error in property description $1,117,100 $1,031,400

23-336 Ralph Messer 2022
Lot 9, Block 56, Northern 

Pacific 2nd
Exempt from taxation $257,200 $0

The following list of abatements and settlement of taxes is forwarded for action to the Burleigh County Commission:



23-337 Ralph Messer 2023
Lot 9, Block 56, Northern 

Pacific 2nd
Exempt from taxation $261,300 $0

23-338 Ralph Messer 2022
Lot 10, Block 56, Northern 

Pacific 2nd
Exempt from taxation $229,200 $0

23-339 Ralph Messer 2023
Lot 10, Block 56, Northern 

Pacific 2nd
Exempt from taxation $257,500 $0

23-343 Ryan Sabin 2022 100% Disabled Veteran

Block 18, Southwood 
Terrance 2nd Replat, North 
261.47' of East 257.98' of 

Lot 8 East Riverwood 
Condominium Unit 8

$150,600 $0

23-345 Troy & Jennifer Marchus 2023 Error in property description Lots 3-4, Block 57, Original 
Plat

$129,300 $106,700

23-346 Neal & Heather Leier 2023 Error in property description

Block 3, Southbay 2nd 
Addition, Lot 119 & 

undivided interest in 
common areas

$804,000 $749,100

23-363 Wade & Kayla Teneyck 2023 70% Disabled Veteran Lot 16, Block 4, Huber Re 
Estate Trust 1st Addition

$302,400 $176,400

23-366 Joseph J & Carol T Kuntz 2023 100% Disabled Veteran

Block 6, Lincoln, Beg 200' 
South & 200' East of NW 
corner; W 75' S 95' E 75' 

N95' to beginning

$222,400 $42,400

23-369 Ryan Sabin 2023 100% Disabled Veteran

Block 18, Southwood 
Terrance 2nd Replat, North 
261.47' of East 257.98' of 

Lot 8 East Riverwood 
Condominium Unit 8

$159,200 $0



23-374
100 West Main Limited 
Partnership

2023 Error in property description Lots 7-11, Block 56, Original 
Plat

$3,762,200 $3,288,300

23-386 Gladys & Greg R Grube 2023
Block 1, Brandon Heights, Lot 4 

Brandon heights 
Condominiums Five unit D

100% Homestead Credit $22,400 $20,400

23-387
Greg Schlosser & Lauri 
Hanson

2023 Lot 2, Block 4, Eagle Crest Error in property description $647,800 $622,200

23-388
John Karolewics & Caren 
Stewart

2023 Lot 13, Block 5, Peet's 4th 90% Disabled Veteran $381,200 $340,700

23-391 Kaye Anderson 2023

Block 5, City Lands 138-80, pt 
of NW1/4 NW1/4 Sec 5 & pt of 
Gov L1 Sec 6 138-80 Riverside 
Park Condominiums unit 108

100% Homestead Credit $195,100 $178,842

23-392 Michael & Pamela Smith 2023
Lot 5, Block 8, Shamrock Acres 

3rd
80% Disabled Veteran $291,000 $147,000

23-393 Joseph E Sr & Kathryn Tibor 2023 Lot 9, Block 2, Register's 1st 100% Homestead Credit $84,000 $0

23-394 Judith A Schneider 2023 Lot 2, Block 29, Wachter's 3rd 100% Homestead Credit $268,400 $68,400

23-395 Joanne Monson 2023
Lot 3, Block 9, Boulder Ridge 

1st
50% Homestead Credit $496,700 $396,700

23-396 Charles W & Laura M Gitter 2023
Lot 4A, Block 4, Country West 

III
Error in property description $462,200 $390,100

23-397 David Breding 2023
Lots 1-3, Block 8, Macober's 

First - Wilton
50% Homestead Credit $41,700 $20,850

23-398 Andrew W & Darlene Weigel 2023
Lot 2 Less South 5', Block 3, 
Washington Meadows 3rd

50% Disabled Veteran $332,600 $242,600



23-399 Shirley & Cleon Hoggarth 2023 Lot 17, Block 6, Eastview 50% Homestead Credit $291,500 $191,500

23-400 Alma Nelson 2023
Lot 1, Block 3, Washington 

Heights
50% Homestead Credit $244,300 $144,300

23-401 Adam M & Jenene K Leintz 2023

Block 1, Boulder Ridge 2nd 
Addition, Lot 15 & undiv inter 
in following common areas: 

Aud Lot B of L13, L15 Aud Lot B 
of L17, B1; L8 B2; L7 B3; L11 B9 
& L12-13 B10 Boulder Ridge 1st 
& Lot 1 B 1 & lot 7 B3 Boulder 

Ridge 3rd

50% Homestead Credit $521,400 $421,400

23-402 Diordan T McLean 2023
Lots 7-8, Block 3, Mackin's 

Subdivision
100% Homestead Credit $129,100 $0

23-403 Aaron & Devonne Schantz 2023
Lot 12 & undivided interest in 

common area, Block 3, 
Southbay 2nd addition

Error in property description $667,000 $571,900

23-404 Craig D & Lynn A Grassel 2023
Lots 16-17, Block 23, Wachter's 

9th
Error in property description $600,100 $339,600

23-405 Michael K & Sarah M Sayler 2023
Lot 28, Block 10, Country West 

III
Error in property description $613,200 $566,100

23-406 Karen Stolt 2023
West 50' of Lots 1-2, Block 78, 

McKenzie & Coffin's
Homestead Credit 
(additional credit)

$116,300 $16,300

23-407 Bill Heckelsmiller 2023
Auditor's Lot A, Section 28, 

Long Lake Township
100% Homestead Credit $90,100 $0

23-408 James J & Cynthia A Bechtold 2023 Lot 21, Block 2, Wachter's 6th 100% Homestead Credit $423,800 $223,800

23-409 Irene Miller 2023
Lot 21, Block 3, Grandview 

Heights
100% Homestead Credit $337,300 $137,300



23-410 Ronald S Perry 2023

Block 2, Park Hill (Aud Lots), 
beginning 1050'E of SW corner 
of NE1/4 of section 5 & 248.9'N 

of said point thence W65', 
N150', E65', S150' to beginning

100% Homestead Credit $236,100 $36,100

23-419 James & Dorothy Kratovil 2023 Lot 6, Block 2, Riverside Second 100% Homestead Credit $390,400 $190,400

23-420 Diane & Allen Dockter 2023 Lot 9, Block 8, Eastside Heights 50% Homestead Credit $267,700 $167,700

23-421 James A & Violet S Ryckman 2023 Lot 1, Block 1, Sattler's Sunrise 50% Homestead Credit $292,800 $192,800

23-422 Ella Peightal Family Trust 2023
Block 21, Lounsberry Outlots, 
beginning at NW cor S 50' E 

150' N 50'W 150' to beginning
100% Homestead Credit $207,200 $7,200

23-423 Victoria L Carvell 2023
Lot 10, Block 3, Sonnet Heights 

subdivision
100% Homestead Credit $338,000 $138,000

23-424 William R & Kerry A Horton 2023 Lot 8, Block 3, Prairie Hills 100% Homestead Credit $263,000 $63,000

23-425 Florence Baelser 2023
Lot 10, Block 25, subdivision of 

Lounsberry OL 25
50% Homestead Credit $264,900 $164,900

23-427 Elizabeth Walth 2023
Lot 5, Block 24, Homan Acres 

5th
100% Homestead Credit $418,100 $218,100

23-428 Ila K Allison 2023
West 80' of Lots 1-3 & west 80' 
of north 15' of Lot 4, Block 37, 

Flannery & Wetherby
100% Homestead Credit $140,500 $0



23-429
Lawler, C & Kelsch, J -Kelsch, 
Marilyn-

2023
Lot 4, Block 1, Sonnet Hgts sub 

3rd replat
50% Homestead Credit $302,800 $202,800

23-430 Donald & Judy Miller 2023

Block 1, Brandon Heights, 
Auditors Lot C of part of lot 3 

Brandon Heights 
Condominiums Three unit 204

50% Homestead Credit $185,900 $92,950

23-431 Sandra L Tabor 2023
Block 8, McKenzie's, Lot 7 & 

east 15' of lot 8 & west 30' of 
VAC Thompson St

50% Homestead Credit $273,000 $173,000

23-432 Marian Scheck 2023
Lot 7, Block 20, Rep B20 

Morningside Hgts
100% Homestead Credit $185,800 $0

23-436 Sydney Seidel 2023
Lot 36A, Block 1, Evergreen 

Ridge Addn
100% Homestead Credit $149,000 $0

23-437 Duane C & Agnes P Aman 2023
Lots 3-4, Block 48, Flannery & 

Wetherby
100% Homestead Credit $210,500 $10,500

23-438 Eugene Masse 2023
10 less East 2.5', Block 4, 

Prairie Hills
50% Homestead Credit $306,200 $206,200

23-439 Judy D Plummer 2023

Lot 11 & East 8' of Lot 12 & Lot 
B of Lot 10 and Lot E of Lot 10, 
Block 5, Sleepy Hollow Heights 

3rd

100% Homestead Credit $392,500 $192,500

23-440 Elbert & Bertha Wilson 2023 Lot 6, Block 1, Calgary Addition 50% Homestead Credit $253,100 $153,100

23-441 Edward & Brigeta Wuitschick 2023
West 100' of Lots 15-16, Block 

35, Flannery & Wetherby
100% Homestead Credit $143,300 $0

23-443 Allen & Joann Blotske 2023
Lot A of Lot 1, Block 1, Blotske 

Subdivision
100% Homestead Credit $387,400 $187,400



23-444 Richard & Rita Roller 2023
Lot 11, Block 4, Falconer 

Estates
50% Homestead Credit $336,500 $236,500

23-445 Kenneth & Diane Gebhardt 2023
Lot 7A, Block 1, Sandy Hills Est 

3rd
50% Homestead Credit $210,800 $110,800

23-446 Randy Bowman 2022
S1/2 S1/2 SW1/4 Section 12 
Township 140 Range 81 W

Qualifies for Farm Res. 
Exemption

$435,300 $12,600

23-447 Randy Bowman 2023
S1/2 S1/2 SW1/4 Section 12 
Township 140 Range 81 W

Qualifies for Farm Res. 
Exemption

$476,800 $13,400

23-455 Rick & Janice Roll 2023
1998 Friendship 28' x 66', ser# 

MY98-17991A
50% Homestead Credit $61,095 $30,547

23-456 Wesley & Georgia Uttke 2023 Lot 8, Block 4, Falconer Estates 50% Homestead Credit $327,700 $227,700

23-457 Gwyneth Binder 2023
S 495' of SW1/4 SW1/4, S 825' 

of SE1/4 SW 1/4 15-139-77
100% Homestead Credit $93,400 $0

23-458 Lloyd A & Brenda L Bosch 2023
Lot 11, Block 1, Falconer Est 

Rplt B1 L4-8
100% Disabled Veteran $346,600 $166,600

23-459 Josiah Smith 2023
Lot 2, Block 1, Dunn Lincoln 

Twp
100% Disabled Veteran $540,500 $360,500

23-460 Shinley M Buchholz 2023
Shannon Ridge 4th, Block 3, 

Lots 1-2 East Ridge 
Condominiums Unit 9

100% Homestead Credit $217,000 $17,000

23-461 Alice Gramlow 2023
Southwood Terrace 2nd Rep, 

Block 24, Lots 1-6 Cottonwood 
Estates Condominium Unit D-E

50% Homestead Credit $188,500 $94,250

23-462
Lawrence C & Sharon K 
Zacher

2023 Lot 9, Block 11, Riverview 50% Homestead Credit $274,400 $174,400



23-463 Jerome R & Valerie J Delzer 2023
Lot 10, Block 1, Highland Acres 

2nd
50% Homestead Credit $496,400 $396,400

23-464 Eugenia Eckert 2023
Lincoln, Block 7, Beg pt 60' W 

of NE cor S 177' W 60' N 177' E 
60' to beg

100% Homestead Credit $194,000 $0

23-465 Ileen Enzminger 2023
Lot 1, Block 4, Sattler's Sunrise 

9th
100% Homestead Credit $404,700 $204,700

23-466
Goll, Troy D ET AL -Goll, Leo E
& Audre G-

2023
Lot 10, Block 19, Meadow 

Valley 4th
50% Homestead Credit $241,300 $141,300

23-467 Charles Gullicks 2023
Register's 2nd, Block 7, W 5' of 

Lot 7' & Lot 8 less W 10'
50% Homestead Credit $221,600 $121,600

23-468 Shanon L Senne 2023
Lot 4, Block 3, Centennial Park 

4th
50% Homestead Credit $266,000 $166,000



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 8 





33' STATUTORY
EASEMENT

S89° 33' 42"E
1638.58'

S89° 33' 42"E 1008.38'

N
00

° 3
8'

 4
0"

E
46

6.
69

' LOT 1
10.00 ACRES

LOT 1, BLOCK 1
HORSESHOE FLATS SUBDIVISION

933.38'

TO CENTER CORNER
SEC. 33-139-78

33' STATUTORY
EASEMENT

75.00'

75.00'

S0
0°

 3
8'

 4
0"

W
46

6.
69

'

S0
0°

 3
8'

 4
0"

W
46

6.
69

'

33' STATUTORY
EASEMENT

TO
 S

E 
C

O
R

N
ER

SE
C

. 3
3-

13
9-

78

DEDICATED ROW
0.80 ACRES

10' UTILITY
EASEMENT

17
1S

T 
ST

R
EE

T 
N

E

75' EXISTING
RIGHT OF WAY

S0
0°

 3
8'

 4
0"

W
21

79
.9

6'

933.38'
N89° 33' 42"W 1008.38'

33' STATUTORY
EASEMENT

1

20' UTILITY
EASEMENT

20' BEK COMMUNICATIONS
COOPERATIVE EASEMENT

(PER DOC.#767989)
30'

145'

40'

POINT OF BEGINNING
FND CAPPED REBAR
NE CORNER, NE 14 SE 1/4
S33-T139N-R78W
ND STATE PLANE COORDINATE=
N = 419409.2
E = 1963417.6

SET CAPPED REBAR
SE CORNER, LOT 1, BLOCK 1

ND STATE PLANE COORDINATE=
N = 418583.1

E = 1963337.4

BRAUNAGEL SUBDIVISION
PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 33, T139N, R78W

IN BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

and
ndependent

urveying &S

I
L

ngineeringE
SECTION 33, T-139-N, R-78-W

BURLEIGH, NORTH DAKOTA

BRAUNAGEL SUBDIVISION

PART OF SOUTHEAST QUARTER

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
MARK R. ISAACS, LS-9628

SCALE: 1" = 50'

500 25

LEGEND

SET CAPPED REBAR - LS9628

DATE: NOVEMBER 14TH, 2023

LAND DESCRIPTION

A TRACT OF LAND BEING PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 33,
TOWNSHIP 139 NORTH, RANGE 78 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH
DAKOTA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF
SAID SECTION 33; THENCE SOUTH 00° 38' 40" WEST ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION 33 A DISTANCE OF
466.69 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89° 33' 42" WEST A DISTANCE OF 1008.38 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00° 38' 40" EAST A
DISTANCE OF 466.69 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 33; THENCE
SOUTH 89° 33' 42" EAST ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER A DISTANCE OF 1008.38 FEET TO
THE POINT OF BEGINNING. SAID TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 10.80 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

OWNER:
JAMES J. & STACEY BRAUNAGEL
850 171ST STREET NE
MENOKEN, ND  58558

NOTES:
1. BEARINGS AND DISTANCES MAY VARY FROM

PREVIOUS DOCUMENTS OF RECORD DUE TO
DIFFERENT METHODS OF FIELD MEASUREMENTS.

2. SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS OF RECORD WHETHER
SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN.

3. EXISTING ZONING LOT 1, BLOCK 1 - AGRICULTURAL
4. PROPOSED ZONING LOT 1, BLOCK 1- AGRICULTURAL

ACREAGE TABLE

TOTAL 10.80 ACRES

LOT 1 10.00 ACRES

BASED ON NORTH DAKOTA SOUTH
ZONE-NAD83, INTERNATIONAL FEET.

MEASUREMENTS HAVE BEEN ESTABLISHED
BY RTK FROM THE "BSMK" CORS STATION

AND ARE REPORTED IN GRID.

VERTICAL DATUMN - NAVD 1988.

DEDICATED ROW   0.80 ACRES

FOUND SURVEY MONUMENT

NON-ACCESS LINE

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING SOLE OWNERS OF THE LAND PLATTED HEREIN, DO HEREBY VOLUNTARILY
CONSENT TO THE EXECUTION OF SAID PLAT AND DO DEDICATE ALL THE RIGHT OF WAY IDENTIFIED HEREIN TO
BURLEIGH COUNTY.  WE ALSO DEDICATE EASEMENTS TO RUN WITH THE LAND FOR GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE,
WATER, OR OTHER PUBLIC UTILITIES OR SERVICES ON OR UNDER THOSE CERTAIN STRIPS OF LAND DESIGNATED
HEREON AS  "UTILITY EASEMENT".

THEY ALSO DEDICATE ACCESS EASEMENTS TO ALL LAND OWNING PARTIES, TO RUN WITH THE LAND FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING, OPERATING, AND MAINTAINING THE ACCESS UNDER OR UPON THE REAL PROPERTY
OF THOSE CERTAIN STRIPS OF LAND SO DESIGNATED.

______________________________________                 ____________________________________
JAMES J. BRAUNAGEL                                                       STACEY BRAUNAGEL
LOT 1, BLOCK 1

STATE OF _______________  )
         ) SS

COUNTY OF ______________)

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC. THIS       DAY OF                 , 20___.

                                                                                                                   NOTARY PUBLIC ______________________________

APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF BURLEIGH, NORTH DAKOTA, HAS
APPROVED THE SUBDIVISION OF LAND AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, HAS ACCEPTED THE DEDICATION OF ALL
STREETS SHOWN THEREON, HAS APPROVED THE GROUNDS SHOWN ON THE PLAT AS AN AMENDMENT TO
THE MASTER PLAN OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, AND DOES HEREBY VACATE ANY PREVIOUS
PLATTING WITHIN THE BOUNDARY OF THIS PLAT.

THE PLAT WAS DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND ORDINANCES OF THE COUNTY OF BURLEIGH.

THE FOREGOING ACTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH
DAKOTA, WAS TAKEN BY RESOLUTION APPROVED ON THE_______DAY OF_________,  20    .

____________________________________________                ______________________________________
STEVE BAKKEN - CHAIRMAN                                                 ATTEST:   MARK SPLONSKOWSKI,
                                                                                                         COUNTY AUDITOR/TREASURER

APPROVAL OF THE COUNTY ENGINEER

I, MARCUS J. HALL, COUNTY ENGINEER FOR THE COUNTY OF BURLEIGH, NORTH DAKOTA, HEREBY
APPROVES THIS PLAT OF "BRAUNAGEL SUBDIVISION" AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT, DATED THIS _____ DAY
OF _______________, 20___.

__________________________________
MARCUS J. HALL, PE
COUNTY ENGINEER

APPROVAL OF COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

THE COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, HEREBY
APPROVES BRAUNAGEL SUBDIVISION AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, THIS PLAT WAS DONE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND THE ORDINANCES OF
THE COUNTY OF BURLEIGH AND REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY SAID PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION.

THE FOREGOING ACTION OF THE COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF BURLEIGH COUNTY,
NORTH DAKOTA, WAS TAKEN BY RESOLUTION APPROVED ON THE_______DAY OF________________,  20___,

____________________________________________                ______________________________________
DENNIS AGNEW - CHAIRMAN                                                      ATTEST:  MITCH FLANAGAN - SECRETARY

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, MARK R. ISAACS, A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE
APPROVED PLAT IS A TRUE COPY OF THE NOTES OF A SURVEY PERFORMED UNDER MY SUPERVISION AND COMPLETED
ON OCTOBER 12, 2023.  THAT ALL INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THAT ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON ARE CORRECT, THAT ALL REQUIRED MONUMENTS
HAVE BEEN SET, AND THAT ALL DIMENSIONAL AND GEODETIC DETAILS ARE CORRECT.

MARK R. ISAACS, RLS 9628                               .
BENCHMARK - NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT
1, BLOCK 1, A CAPPED REBAR FLUSH WITH
THE GROUND.  ELEVATION = 1732.25











 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 9 



















 

BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

8100 43RD AVENUE NE 
BISMARCK, ND 58503 

             701-204-7748 
            FAX 701-204-7749 

            www.burleighco.com 
 

Request for County Board Action 
 
DATE: January 3, 2024         
   
TO:  Mark Splonskowski 
  County Auditor 
  
FROM: Marcus J. Hall 
  County Engineer 
   
RE: Authorization to advertise for bids. 
 
Please place the following item on the next Burleigh County Board agenda. 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
Authorize the proper County officials to advertise for bids for: Painted Pavement 
Markings, Crushing of Gravel, Township Gravel Hauling, Dust Control, Chip Seal 
projects, and Grazing Lease.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Every year the Burleigh County Highway Department bids out the following items: 
Painted Pavement Markings, Crushing of Gravel, Township Gravel Hauling, Dust 
Control, Chip Seal projects and Grazing Lease.  Historically, the Highway Department 
does a separate resolution for each item; however, this year we are presenting one 
resolution to cover all items.      
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the County Board adopt the attached proposed resolutions. 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION: 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  That the County Auditor and the County Engineer 
are hereby authorized to advertise for bids for: Painted Pavement Markings, Crushing of 
Gravel, Township Gravel Hauling, Dust Control, Chip Seal projects and Grazing Lease. 
 

 



 

BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

8100 43RD AVENUE NE 
BISMARCK, ND 58503 

             701-204-7748 
            FAX 701-204-7749 

            www.burleighco.com 
 
 

Request for County Board Action 
 
 
DATE: January 3, 2024         
   
TO:  Mark Splonskowski 
  County Auditor 
  
FROM: Marcus J. Hall 
  County Engineer 
   
RE:  Authorization to advertise for bids. 
 
Please include the following item in the next Burleigh County Board agenda. 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
Authorize the proper County officials to advertise for bids for the County Highway 10 
roadway mill and overlay project.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
County Highway 10 roadway mill and overlay project (from 197th Street NE to 236th 
Street NE) will be done in conjunction with our federally funded Highway 10 roadway 
mill and overlay project (from 66th Street NE to 197th Street NE).  The Highway 
Department has been working on a plan for this project and is now ready to advertise 
for bids.  We will be using 100% American Rescue Plan money (that was originally 
scheduled for the 66th Street SE Railroad Overpass project) for the construction of this 
project.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended the Board adopt the following proposed resolution. 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION: 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  That the County Auditor and the County Engineer 
are hereby authorized to advertise for bids for the County Highway 10 roadway mill and 
overlay project (from 197th Street NE to 236th Street NE).    
 

 



 

BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

8100 43RD AVENUE NE 
BISMARCK, ND 58503 

             701-204-7748 
            FAX 701-204-7749 

            www.burleighco.com 
 

Request for County Board Action 
 
 
DATE: January 3, 2024         
  
TO:  Mark Splonskowski 
  County Auditor 
  
  
FROM: Marcus J. Hall 
  County Engineer   
 
RE: Authorization to seek a consultant engineering firm to perform 
construction engineering services for Mill and overlay of County Highway 10.  
 
Please place the following item on the next Burleigh County Board agenda. 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
Authorize the proper County officials to seek an engineering firm to perform construction 
engineering services.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The 2024 Burleigh County Construction Program includes the Mill and Overlay of 
County Highway 10 from 66th Street NE to 197th Street NE (Federally funded project) 
and the Mill and Overlay of County Highway 10 from 197th Street NE to 236th Street NE 
(Locally funded project).  The first project will be let on February 9th by the State and 
construction will be funded under an 80/20 (Federal/Local) split.  The second will be let 
on January 30th by the County and construction will be 100% Local funds.     
 
The use of consultant firms can be beneficial in completing projects that require certain 
capabilities that we do not have in house, or require faster action than our current 
staffing can provide.   The first project will require us to follow the Federal Construction 
Process (a process that we currently are not certified to complete), we propose using a 
consultant firm to perform this function.  Interested engineering consultant firms will 
submit a written proposal addressing: staff experience and technical capabilities, current 
workload, understanding of project scope, fee schedule, etc.  After a review of the 
proposals, we will select the most qualified consultant and the NDDOT and County will 

 



work with them to develop the scope and timeline for the project.  Once the details of 
the project have been worked out, we will apply their fee schedule and come up with a 
total cost.  This will then be brought back to the Board for approval.  The construction 
engineering services for the first project will be performed (and funded) under an 80/20 
(federal/local) split.     
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended the Burleigh County Board adopt the attached proposed resolution.  
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION: 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  That the County Auditor and the County Engineer 
are hereby authorized to advertise to seek construction engineering services proposals 
for the Mill and Overlay of the County Highway 10 project.   
 
 
   



 

BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

8100 43RD AVENUE NE 
BISMARCK, ND 58503 

             701-204-7748 
            FAX 701-204-7749 

            www.burleighco.com 
 

Request for County Board Action 
 
DATE: January 3, 2024         
   
TO:  Mark Splonskowski 
  County Auditor 
  
FROM: Marcus J. Hall 
  County Engineer 
 
   
RE: Burleigh County Proposed Project Priority List 
 
Please place the following item on the next Burleigh County Board agenda. 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
Approve the 2024 Burleigh County Project Priority List 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In the past, the Highway Department has presented to the County Board a proposed list 
of construction projects for the coming year.  The list is developed from past years’ 
projects that have not been completed, and new projects that have come to our 
attention because of normal wear and tear on the existing system or developments that 
create new needs.  (Project List will be distributed at the Board Meeting.)   In addition 
to the 2024 projects, the Department is presenting the yearly construction program for 
the next 3 years, an Unfunded Project List and a Gravel Road Construction Project List.  
These lists are being presented in order to help establish the Highway Department’s 
direction for long-range transportation planning in the County.   
 
It is the intent of the Department to complete all of the projects on the 2024 list in the 
coming year.  However, we may not complete all of the 2024 projects.  Unfortunately, 
events and problems beyond our control will occur during the year, which may require 
us to temporarily skip a project and work on projects lower on the priority list.  It is not 
the intent of the Department to minimize the Board’s wishes; it is more the Department’s 
intent to maximize the total number of projects we can complete in 2024. 
  
  

 



 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Burleigh County Board adopt the attached proposed 
resolution. 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION: 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  That the Burleigh County Board adopts the 
attached 2024 Burleigh County Project Priority List, and authorizes the Highway 
Department to allocate resources to design, acquire right of way and construct the 
prioritized projects under the North Dakota Century Code and Burleigh County policies.  











 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 10 



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 11 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Request for County Board Action 
 

 
DATE:     January 3rd, 2024         
   
TO:   Burleigh County Commission  
  
FROM: Lisa Hart 
  Burleigh County Elections Coordinator 
 
   
ITEM: Splitting Precinct 3001 in District 30 
 Pleasant Valley Subdivision Annexation 
 
REQUEST: It was brought to our attention from our GIS department that there was an 
annexation to the City of Bismarck since the last election in District 30 with the Paradise 
Valley Subdivision.  There are currently no homes built in this section but there are 
addresses.  In consultation with the Secretary of State’s Office it doesn’t affect any precinct 
boundaries but does create a precinct split within precinct 3001.  Per the SoS office this does 
not need any commission approval however we just wanted to make you aware that we 
have created the split so when there are homes built in that area, their correct ballot style 
will be reflected on their ballot.   No action is needed.  
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 12 



lisah
Highlight

lisah
Highlight

lisah
Highlight

lisah
Highlight





lisah
Highlight

lisah
Highlight



lisah
Highlight

lisah
Highlight



marks
Line

marks
Line





























 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 13 


	AA Complete Packet - Jan. 3rd, 2024
	January 3rd 2024
	AA Complete Packet - Jan. 3rd, 2024
	December 18th, 2023 Minutes
	#8
	Mitch Ex. 0 Memo_Braunagel Subdivision_final
	Mitch Ex. 1 Braunagel Subdivision Final Plat
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Mitch Ex. 2 Braunagel_Location Map
	Mitch 1 Memo- JPA Agreement 2024
	Mitch 2 Ex. 1 ACT Svc. Agreeemnt_  12142023
	#9
	Hall section line vacation request
	Hall Authorization to advertise fo bids- hauling
	Hall Authorization to advertise fo bids- HY10
	Hall engineering services fr hwy 10
	Hall Project Priority List 2024
	Hall Developer Waiver Request
	#10
	#11
	Hart Agenda Item for Jan. 3rd 2024 Meeting
	#12
	Auxiliary Board Arlene
	Auxiliary Board Weed board Application josey
	Auxiliary Board Weed Board Application Mark
	Abatement letter January 3, 2024.pdf
	Table 1



	Auxiliary Baord applications Travis Jensen
	AA Complete Packet - Jan. 3rd, 2024
	AA Complete Packet - Jan. 3rd, 2024
	Rod Backman Weed bill
	#13





